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Division of' 
Speci a.l Agents. 

L-282. 

Mr. J. VI .Linck, 
special Agent, 

Tacoma, Wash. 

Sir: 

.. 

Treasury Department 
Qf'f'ice of' the secretary 

Washington 

June 8, 1905. 

on January 9,1905, you were directed t o make an investigation 

relative to the applications of' one Ho sam,an alleged Chinese mer­

chant engaged in bU.siness at Missoula, Mont.,for admission to this 

country,and the reports maie 1n the case by Special Deputy Collector 

Charles MUrray-,of' Great Falla,.Mont., on May 12 and Sept«=!mber 19,1902, 

and Immigrant Inspector George M. Hatch, of' the same place, on Ootober 

6,1902,which you were inf'ormed. were believed to be erroneous and mis­

leading. You were also advised that both applications were believed 

to have been fraudulent and that there was collusion and perhaps 

conspiracy between the of'f'icars named, the attorney f'or the applicants, 

and othars oonneeted. therewith. All the papers in the case were trans­

mitted to you and you were instructed to make a thorough investiga­

tion of' the subject and submit all the facts to the Collector of' 

customs at Great Falls, and the United states Attorney :for the District. 

The Department has received your report of' April 20,1901, 0n this 

subject,which we~ ~ound to contain an elaborate and labored defense 

or all those who were in any way connected with the case, instead of' 

embodying the reeUl.ts of' a thorou~ investigation o~ the matter. 

While the evidence clearly and, in :fact, indisputably sh0ws that the 

applications were fraudulent in every particUlar, and that the of'f'i­

cers who investigated the sam :failed, through inef':ficiency or 

collusion, to ascertain and report this fact, but recommended the 

favorable consideration thereo~, yolll' report attempts to exonerate 

them :r.rom bl8.llJ8, instead of holding them properly responsible. Your 

conolusione, in the opinion of' the Department, are wholly unwarl:'anted 

by the evidence before you, and indicate either indifference to the 

importance• of' the case or a desire to shield and protect those at · 
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:t'a.ult. 

For these reasons your dismiss al f:t-om the service is oonte:mplatad 

and you are directed, within three days from the date of the receipt 

of' this collllllllication, to submit such a.nmver to the :foregoing ch8l."ges 

as you may deem proper to make. 

Respectf'ul ly, 

R. B. Armstrong , 
Assistant Secretary . 

w.s.c. 


